

## **TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL**

Community Engagements Committee February 2024

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 20<sup>th</sup> February 2024 at Castledown Business Centre, Ludgershall.

Attended Cllrs L Coleman (LC) in the chair, A White (AW), C Webb (CW), R Gregory (RJG).		24/012E 1. Apologies:	nw) c
K Mooney (KM) - Admin		Absent: Cllr C Danzo (CD), Cllr D Wright (DW) C Moore (CM).	
		Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 12 requires a record to be kept of the member and that this record form part of the minute meeting. Members who cannot attend a mashould tender apologies to the Town Clerk usual for the grounds upon which apologies tendered also to be recorded. Under Section the Local Government Act1972, members must decide whether the reason(s) for a mashence are accepted.	rs present tes of the neeting as it is es are on 85(1) of present
Item	Agenda Item	Action By	
24/013E	2. Declaration of Interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regular preclude any later declarations).	tions 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not	
24/014E	<b>3. Minutes of Previous Meeting</b> Minutes of the January meeting were ra February 2024.	tified at the Full Town Council meeting in	
24/015E	4. Events For future events where KM is required the day, recommendation will be made the planning stages to authorise addition	to Staffing committee and Full Town in	CL
	CW proposed a budget of £500 for a PA seconded by AW, carried.	system+mixer for use at our events,	KM
	1. Community Awards  KM confirmed all awards and months KM to produce certificates  KM to finalise EMP  KM to compile script and running  KM to ensure the refreshments  LC & CW to purchase remaining  2. Easter Disco  Tedworth Hall is the preferred local	ng order for CW. are chilled refreshments.	KM KM KM KM KM LC/CW

	KM to get quotes for Easter banner & decorations.	KM
	100 free tickets to be made available for collection from Reception.	KM
	KM to discuss easter eggs with Tesco Community Champion.	KM
	, ,	
3.	Skatepark JAM 2024	
	KM confirmed vendors have been booked for the day.	
	AW proposed a banner at a cost of £69.44 for the banner, seconded by	KM
	RJG, carried.	
	LC proposed a cost of £306.72 for St. Johns ambulance to cover the	KM
	event, seconded by AW, carried.	
	RJG proposed a cost of £564 for toilets, seconded by AW, carried.	KM
	CW proposed a cost of £110 for an 1100ltr bin, seconded by LC, carried.	KIVI
	ever proposed a cost of 1110 for all 1100th bill, seconded by 10, carried.	
4.	D Day	
	KM & AN to gather research for March CECM for the installation and	KM/AN
	maintenance costs of a flag pole.	
	KM to gather costings/quotes for a tea dance for 30 & 50 residents of	KM
	Tidworth over the age of 80 to register for.	
_		
5.	Open Air Cinema	
	Saturday 24 <sup>th</sup> August. KM to book relevant vendors.	KM
	RJG proposed a cost of £3,567.20 for cinema screen hire and 2 films,	KM
	seconded by LC, carried.	KIVI
	accontact of the contact of the cont	
	LC proposed a cost of £1,020 for toilets, seconded by AW, carried.	KM
	AW proposed a cost of £110 for an 1,100ltr bin, seconded by RJG, carried.	KM
6.	Halloween	
0.	All agreed to see how the easter discos goes and plan accordingly.	
	Provisional date of Saturday 26 <sup>th</sup> October.	
7.	Remembrance	
	Sunday 10 <sup>th</sup> November.	
	KM confirmed a bugler has been requested via GSM Jamie Clarke.	
	KM to continue with planning	KM
	Christman	
8.	Christmas	
	Saturday 7 <sup>th</sup> December.  LC proposed a cost of £2,640.00 for the following rides.	KM
	<ul> <li>Formula 1 track ride</li> </ul>	KIVI
	1151	
	Lifting jets     Balloon ride	
	Activity play centre	
	Seconded by AW, RJG against, carried.	
	CW proposed the cost of £450 for a princess and grinch performer,	KM
	seconded by LC, RJG against, carried.	
[	CM proposed a cost of £1 450 for reindeer consuled by LC DLC coningt	KΝΛ
	CW proposed a cost of £1,450 for reindeer, seconded by LC, RJG against, carried.	KM

24/016E	5. Civic Centre  1. Official Opening CW has confirmed the date of Tuesday 19 <sup>th</sup> of March with Ld Lt Office for the official opening. KM to compile guest list with CL.	KM/CL
	KM to create invite.  CW proposed a budget of up to £200 for the pedestal and posy of flowers, seconded by LC, carried.	KM KM
	CW proposed the cost of £713.95 for the cost of a Cast Bronze plaque, seconded by LC, carried.	KM
	CW proposed a cost of £1,250 for a brass band, seconded by LC, RJG abstained, carried.	KM
	CW proposed a cost of £1,450 for a string quartet, seconded by LC, RJG abstained, carried.	KM
	LC proposed a budget of up to £1,100 for catering to include drinks and cake, seconded by CW, carried.	KM
	CW proposed a cost of £250 for the hire of a unveiling easel, seconded by AW, carried.	KM
24/017E	6. Litter pick Defer to March CECM KM to have information on national scheme.	KM
24/018E	7. Tidworth Festival KM confirmed CCF (Combined Cadet Force) has agreed to assist with stewarding on the day. CW shared updates on the planning following a meeting with AJ, TTC & AFD committee. AW has requested a meeting at Tedworth House with AJ to discuss use of the car park and possible security risks, KM to coordinate.	
24/019E	8. Budget Budget circulated. No matters arising.	
24/020E	9. Tidworth Times  RJG stated all is in hand for the next issue and time permitting will be available in March/April following the opening ceremony.	KM/RJG
24/021E	10. Correspondence, website & social media updates. Social Media LC will have printed graphs to show at March FTC KM to produce graphs.	LC KM
24/022E	11. Date of Next Meeting 12th March 2024 – brought forward due to opening event on 19th All agenda items need to be with the Town Clerk 7 days prior to the meeting	

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 9.00pm.